

Description of Permissive Change

Date: 2020/11/11

Federal Communications Commission Authorization and Evaluation

Division

Ref: Description of Permissive Change

Applicant: Sercomm Corporation

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class III permissive change for Sercomm Corporation,

FCC ID: **P270T221** to enable U-NII-1 and U-NII-3 channels 802.11 n/ac

beamforming function. No modification to the previously type approved RF

circuit was required to accommodate this change. For reference, original

FCC grant was issued on 10/26/2020.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sign by:



Print Name: Nick Wu

Title: Senior Engineer

Email: nick_wu@sercomm.com

Company: Sercomm Corporation